
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 

10/24/2018 9:53:28 AM 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

Re: IBEC Cumulative 

Aiming for 2:30; waiting to hear from applicant team. I'll include Chris and Phoebe on the invite. Thanks. 

Christina Erwin 

ESA I 916.231.1271 
cerwin@esassoccom 

On Oct 24, 2018, at 9:50 AM, Mindala Wilcox <c.!.W!.l.f.9..!S.@.f~JJ:yq_fi.GE!.?..~Y.9..9..9.,.9..rn> wrote: 

Christina, fyi for Chris' availability. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, C.4 90301 
V( 310) 412 -5230 : F{ 310) 412 -5681 : r.E'>\l_il_r:Q_Y,_@_r:_ttyg_fi.i1_g_l§.\J\f.fJ.Q_r:Lg_rg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1ENT lo Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

From: Phoebe Allen 

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:45 AM 

To: Minda I a Wi I cox <!.!.!.YY.Li.f~.9.0.@.fLt.Y..9.f.!n.gJ.f.Wf:!.9.\:.l:gr.g> 
Subject: RE: IBEC Cumulative 

Hi Mindy, 

Please see below 

Phoebe .'Allen, JHa:nagement; :4ssista:nt: City o_(higle1vood· 
Econmnic & Comniunity 'Devel~pnient 1Jepartnient 
P(annin[J 1Jivision: One )V. :Jv1andiester 'Boutevanl; 4'" :f{oor, Ingte>vood; C'A. 90301 

V (310) 412-5230 :f (310) 412-5681:_psims@cit"yl~fingtewooclorg 

From: Mindala Wilcox 

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:08 AM 

To: Phoebe Al I en <P.?.i.DJ.? . .@.~i.tY..9..fi.D.RL~W..Q.Q.Q.,.Q.m> 
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin(Wesassocrnm> 

Subject: FW: IBEC Cumulative 

Hi Phoebe, 

Can you please let me and Christina know when Chris could be available during the below time periods, Thanks. 

Wednesday 10/24 



1-2 pm not available 

2-3 pm ok 

3-4 pm not available 

Thursday 10/25 

1-2 pm not available 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 

v( 0110) 412. 5230 : F{ 310 l 412-5681 : m~_Ug-,i_x.,_@_r;Ityg_fLnglg~gg__g_,g_rg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1El\JT lo Problem Solving. DETERMll\JATION to Succeed. 

From: Christina Erwin [mallto:CErwln@esassoc.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:30 PM 

To: Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgersh1Nin@coblentzlav1.com) <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; 

Minda la Wilcox <mwllcox@lcityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fllackson(S-lcityofinglewoocLorg>; Royce Jones 

<r._9y;_§:_@J5_p_p_L~!W_,_~_9.DJ.>; Whit Man I ey < WM.~!_DJQ_y _ _@_LfXJLTJQDYJLQ_l_9_w_._;q_rr_1>; Ti ff any Wright (tw_r._i_g_f_)_t@_u_nw_snyJ_rg_L~!W.&9.DJ.l 
<twrlght@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (Lgaul@fehrandpeers.com) <t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; 

Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.corn) <n.basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie 

Fa rre 11 <Af§U._Q_IJ.@_Q_~-~!5?.9f~_,_~;gr!.1.>; Lisa Tri fi I etti < !L~.~~_.@Jr.!.f!.!.?..t.F~;g_o._~-~.!H.!nZ..£9.0>; Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennls@mcadvlse.com) <dennis@mcadvise.com> 

Subject: IBEC Cumulative 

Team - Can we please set up a call to discuss the HPSP and the cumulative conditions analyzed for IBEC? I believe I've 

copied the right people on this email - this should be a nuts and bolts discussion that drills down into the numbers. 

Please indicate your availability below, and I will set up the call. 

Wednesday 10/24 

1-2 pm 

2-3 pm 

3-4 pm 

Thursday 10/25 

1-2 pm 

Thanks, 

Christina 


